SEAL ROCK WATER DISTRICT |
Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, January 11, 2018 @ 4:00 pm
1037 NW Grebe Street, Seal Rock 97376

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order:

2. Announcements/Visitor Public Comments:
Public comment period provides the public with an opportunity to address the Commissioners regarding
items on the agenda. Please limit comments to (10) minutes.

3. Consent Calendar:
Managers’ reports included under consent calendar are an executive summary provided to Commissioners
as an update of system conditions, projects, and programs. Management welcomes your feedback and
request for more detailed information regarding any item before or during the meeting:

s |Invoice List: December/January — 2017/2018
e Board Minutes: December 14, 2017

¢ Financial / Approve Invoices: December/January — 2017/2018
¢ Contractor's Payment Application No. 1 December 2017

e USDA Phase-3 Project Monitoring Report #27 December/January — 2017/2018
e General Managers Monthly Report December/January — 2017/2018

4, Discussion and Information Items:

¢ Consider Primary Source Water Project — Funding Update.
Presented by: Adam Denlinger, General Manager

e Consider USDA Grant Funded, Phase-3 Automated Meter Integration (AMI) Project Update.
Presented by: Adam Denlinger, General Manager

5. Decision Iltems:

e Consider leak relief request for 221 SE 143" Street
Presented by: Adam Denlinger, General Manager

e Consider rescheduling the February regular Board meeting to February 22, 2018
Presented by: Adam Denlinger, General Manager

e Consider Appointment to the SRWD Citizen Member Budget Committee for 2018/2019.
Presented by: Adam Denlinger, General Manager

e Consider approving the 2018/2019 Budget Calendar.
Presented by: Adam Denlinger, General Manager

e Consider Appointing the SRWD Budget Officer for 2018 -2019 Budget Process.
Presented by: Adam Denlinger, General Manager

THIS AGEMIIA MAY I AMENIDED UGN 300 DM T DAY BERORIETHL METING

SMECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS WILL BE PROVIUE:D WTTH 48 DOUH NOPTHE, CALL S4-56% 352
W MEARING IMPATRED, PLEASE CALL TTY #1-K00-T35- 1212
“Thas Instilastaom is 3n Dagual Opmstnity Emphget and Scisice Pk



. Reports, Comments and Correspondence:

SRWD Office will be closed January 15, 2017 in honor of Martin Luther King Jr. Holiday.

SDAO Annual Conference February 8" through the 11'™", 2018. A limited number of hotel rooms
have been reserved for SRWD Commissioners.

SDIS Safety and Security Matching Grant Award Letter.

Business Oregon, IFA Project Closeout Letter December 28, 2017

Executive Session: according to ORS 192.660(2), Concerning:

(h) To consult with the District attorney regarding legal rights and duties in regard to current
litigation or litigation that is more likely than not to be filed.

. Adjournment: Next Meeting: February 22, 2018 @ 4:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting or establish date.

TS AGENDA MAY BE AMENTED UNTIL 100 PMTHI BAY BEFORE TIZ: MESTING

SPECIAL ACTONMOUBATIONS WHL B PROVIDED WITIH 46 IOUR KOTWT, CALS, $41-563-0529,
TF HISAHING IMPPAIREL, PLEASE CALL TTYR1-R00- 733023
T lastsutwen 1s a0 Fapeid Opperiunity Lmphoyet amd Sonvwe Prinaker



D

Seal Rock Walter District

Paymeni Approval Report - by GL
Repori dates: 12/29/2017-12/29/2017 =

Page: 1

Jan 02, 2016 09:53AM

Report Criteria:
Detail report.
Invoices with tolals above $0 included.
Paid and unpaid invoices included.

RiGINgy

Vendor Name invoice Number Description Inwoice Date  Net Invoice Amount  Amouni Paid  Date Paid
01-1310
ROGER HARRIS 122017 Relund Overpayment 12/29/2017 21.29 oo
Tolal 01-1310 21.29 o0
01-5190
SAMARITAN OCCUPATIONALM 9400014693 DOT Physical - Myers 12/06/2017 95.00 00
Total 01-5190 95,00 oo
01-5200
STREAMLINE 96393 Streamline Monihly Member Fee 12/14/2017 200.00 .00
Total 01-5200: 20000 00
01-5290
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTA  B047B17157 Staples Bution & String Interofiice 12/09/2017 16.61 .00
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTA  BO4TEB1TI5T7 2018 Al-A-Glance Yearly Wall Cal 12/09/2017 7.96 o0
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTA  B0D4TB17157 Staples Copy Paper 8 /2 x V1 Let  12/08/2017 36.20 oo
Total 01-5250 60.77 01}
01-5291
US POSTAL SERVICE - WALDP 122217 Bulk Mailing (December 2017) 121222017 893 46 0o
Total 01-5291 893 48 00
01-5310
OREGON GOVERNMENT ETHIC AIEDB276 Annual Oregon Ethics Commissio 12/11/2017 475.12 oo
Total 01-5310: 47512 0o
1,745.64 i/ 00

Grand Totals:

e U L. g8
e A

Dated:

Treasurer:

v N




Seal Rock Water District Payment Approval Report - by GL ’ Page; 1
Report dates. 1/2/2018-1/2/2018 Jan 02, 2018 01 44PM
Report Criteria: Vef
Detail report. L

Invoices with iolals above $0 included.
Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Net Invoice Amount  Amount Paid  Date Paid

01-2000
IRS TAX DEPOSIT 010218 841.V Payment for 4th Quarter20  01/02/2018 $.02 0
Total 01-2000: 1.02 00

01-2010
IRS TAX DEPOSIT 010218 941-\ Payment 4th Quarer 2017 01/02/2018 411 00
Total 01-2010; 411 [1]4]

01-2011
OREGON DEPARTMENT OF RE 010218 4th Quarterly 2017 Unemploymen  01/02/2018 36579 0o
Total 01-2011 3a579 00
Grand Totals 7082 00

s L L POLE
General Manager 4 '//I,/}[(//%

Dated:

Treasurer:




[ T Y S S G I G S S R Y
CWVUONOGLELLOUN 200N U & WD =

PPN N
NS WN =

WM
o wo

[o2ep e R e) ey BEe RGNS IS RS RS RS B B0 Iy 0 SO - S N - S £

Call Regular
Board Meeting:

Present:

Excused Absences:

Announcements:

Public Comments:

Decision ltems:
Audit Report FY 16-17
Presentation:

Agenda Calendar:

Discussion and
Information ltems:
Primary Source Water
Project Update:
Funding: IFA

USDA-RD:

SEAL ROCK WATER DISTRICT
MINUTES OF THE
Regular Board Meeting
December 14, 2017

Board President John Garcia called the regular board meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.,
Thursday, December 14, 2017.

John Garcia, Board President; Glen Morris, Treasurer; Rob Mills, Member. Staff: Adam
Denlinger, General Manager; Joy King, Office Manager. See sign in sheet for public
attendance.

Commissioner Karen Otta and Commissioner Saundra Mies-Grantham
Joy King will not be able to attend the January 10, 2018 Board Meeting.

None

Signe Grimstad, a CPA and a Municipal Auditor from Grimstad and Associates presented
her audit findings of the District’s Financial Records 1o the Board of Commissioners. She
reported that the District has good staff who are doing good works to have a heaithy
District. The District has spent over $700,000 of federal funding and as such is required to
have a single audit. She hired a new CPA whose expertise is in single audit and found her
audit of the District’s Financial Records was straight forward and clean. Signe Grimstad
indicated she didn't find any issues or concerns and this resulted in a healthy audit. Adam
Denlinger, the GM expressed gratitude for her and her staff's work. Commissioner Morris
motioned to approve the audit report for FY 2016-17 as presented by Signe Grimstad.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Mills. Motion passed 3-0.

ltems on the consent calendar are Invoice Lists for November/December 2017; minutes of
November 16, 2017 regular board meeting; November/December 2017 Financial
Report/Invoices to approve; USDA Phase 3- Project Monitoring Report No. 26; General
Manager's Report. Commissioner Morris motioned to approve the consent calendar.
Motion Seconded by Commissioner Mills. Motion carried unanimously.

Adam Denlinger, GM and Paul Berg, ch2m engineer attended the Business Oregon-IFA
Board Meeling in Salem on Dec 1, 2017 and did a Phase |V Beaver Creek Source Water
Project presentation and answered questions from the Board. The result of the meeting is
favorable to the District. The Board approved the funding request and committed to giving
the District $1,030,000 in grant and $2,500,000 in loan with 1% interest payable in 30
years. The Board requested some language changes in the document for clarification. IFA
staff will work on updating the documents and prepare the funding agreement/contract for
signatures.

Adam Denlinger, GM and Paul Berg, ch2m engineer met with Michael Beyer, USDA State
Engineer in Corvallis on Dec 13, 2017 to discuss the Short-lived Assets Replacement
Reserve Account (SLARRA) list update. These assets include those with 5 to 15 years life
span. The current SLARRA list includes the short-lived assets for the Phase 3 project
USDA funding requirement. The list needs to be updated to include short-lived assets for
Phase IV project USDA funding requirement. USDA has committed to a financing
package for the District's Distribution part of Phase IV Beaver Creek Source Water Project
for $2.5 million grant and $6.5 million loan.

Michael Beyer is in the process of reviewing the Environmental Report (ER) and the
Preliminary Engineering Report (PER). After his review and approval of the ER/PER the
District will receive a Letter of Conditions from USDA which means the funds will be
obligated for the District to fund Phase IV Distribution. The estimated O and M cost for the
treatment plant is $250,000 annual which will be funded from the cost of water the District
pays to the City of Toledo which is estimated as $378,000.



66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116

117
118

AMI Project:

Decision ltems:
GM Personnel
Action Form:

Reports, Comments,
And Correspondence:
Office Closures:

SDAO Annual
Conference:

Executive Session:
Next Board Meeting:

Adjournment:

Senator Wyden who was present at the IFA Board meeting noted that the District’s
method of seeking funding is a model approach for funding.

District staff have provided data in spreadsheels to Sensus and Caselle who are working
together to complete the Sensus Analytics Integration. Permitting for project has been
completed. Ferguson is installing a base tower by Driftwood Reservoir and one by Lost
Creek Reservoir. After they are installed and functional Ferguson will install ten test
meters with smart points 1o see if they would communicate and relay information through
the base stations. After communications are establish and verified, Ray Wells Inc, the
subcontractor will begin installing 2,000 new meters with smart points. District staff will
install approximately 482 smart poinis on existing lead-free meters. This process will be
coordinated with the office staff to make sure it doesn't interfere with billing. Residents will
be notified using door hangers, or knocking on doors and using a reader board for areas
they are working. The process of installing the meter would take about 15 minutes.

The Board of Commissioners completed the GM’s Performance Review during the
November 16, 2017 Regular Board meeting. The overall rating of the GM’s performance
was “Exceeds Job Standard”.

The Board discussed the different ways to reward the GM's performance especially for the
successes of obtaining grants to fund the Beaver Creek Source Water Project.
Commissioner Morris motioned to give the GM a 40 hours administrative leave in addition
to the regular PTO accrued annually and to move his wage one step above his current
step on the wage scale. Motion was seconded by Commissioner Morris. Motion

carried 3-0.

SRWD Office will be closed on December 25, 2017 and January 1, 2018 in observance of
Christmas and New Year's Holidays.

Commissioner Mills as an SDAQ consultant and Adam Denlinger, GM as a member of
SDAO Board of Directors will attend SDAO Annual Conference on Feb 8 thru Feb 11, All
expenses involving accommodation and conference fees will be taken care of by SDAO.
Commissioner Morris and commissioner Garcia will not be able to attend the SDAO
Conference.

None
January 11, 2018 at 4 p.m. Regular Board Meeting.

Commissioner Garcia adjourned the meeting at 2:15 p.m.

L

Approved by Secretary

Date



Month End: December 2017
Date: 1/02/18

SRWD Monthly Financial Report

1

Monthly Statistics Commenis
Total customers 2539 |inciudes new connection Less Abandoned / Forfeited meter plus 3 SRWD maters {shop X 2 & office) plus 1 Hydrani meter
New connections 2
Abandonments / Forleitures / Meter Removed 0
Financial Report Checking/MM | LGIP/PFMMA | Fund Balances Comments
General $425,850.34 $20,920.03 $446,770.37
Bond $720,663.15 $0.00 $720,663.15
Capital Projects $148,942.72 $528,336.00 $677,278.72  |s2.691.821.75 G.D. Bond Procesds;
Revenue Bond $2,709.01 $33,366.92 $36,075.93
Rural Development Reserve $0.00 $43,038.62 $43,038.62
2000 Loan Reserve $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Dist. Office/Shop Reserve $2,520.18 $134,583.65 $137,103.83
Depreciation Reserve $0.00 $188,447.93 $188,447.93
Special Projects / ODOT Reserve $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SDC (formerly SIP) $0.00 $274,535.35 $274,635.35  |5787831.50 sdc collections thru 12/31/17
Water Source Improvement RAsrv $0.00 $691,655.64 $691,655.64
TOTALS| $1,300,685.40 | $1,914,884.14 | $3,215,569.54
General Fund Review Current EYTD Budgeted Amount Comments
Revenue $175,081.44 1,073,540.83 $2,371,900.00
Expenses $120,983.92 1,020,419.18 $2,371,900.00  |coningency $100.050; Transters $547,950. Totat expenses budgelod $1.723.950.
Net Gain or {Loss} from Operations $54,097.52 $53,121.65
|Water Sales Revenus Comparison Month FYTD Comments
Projected Water Sales $137.627 $887,173  |Leak Adjusiments & Billings Adjusiments (YTD = July - June)
Actual + In Lieu of Water Sales Less H20 CR $147,416 $948,570 ILess:BiIling Adj YTD {55.34) ; Leak Adj YTD $1,745.52
Qver or (Under) $9,789.20 $61,396.81 TOTAL YTD ADJUSTMENTS $1,740.18
Gallonage Comparison. | Current || Prior Year |Gost Comparison || Ourent | ~ ProrYear
Gallons Purchased 7,744,000 8,094,000 |Toledo Charges $265,942.40 $28,895.60
Gallons Sold (includes accountable loss) 7,554,090 6,837,060 |SBWD Sales $142,614.36 $133,667.61
Variance % 2.45% 15.53% Ratio: Sales/Cost 5.50 4.63
Accountable Water Loss (gallons) 700,000 Cily of Toledo Intertie Lisage 0
Approval To Pay Bllls {Payron 12108117 $19,026.22 |Payroit 12122117 52082073
Month of: Decembar {alter meelings) January
GF AP $1,745.64 |GF AP $33,213.65 Jup 10 1/4/18
CPF A/P $0.00 |CPF A/P $0.00
City of Toledo 5$0.00 |City of Toledo $0.00
Bond Fund $0.00 |Bond / Rev Bond Fund $0.00
Depreciation Asv $0.00 |Depreciation Rsy $0.00
AMI Projact-Phase 3 $0.00 |AMI Project-Phase 3 $0.00
|Master Plan - Phase 3 $0.00 [Master Plan - Phase 3 £0.00
Prelim. MP- Phase 4 $0.00 |Pretim. MP- Phase 4 $11,617.00
SDC Study/Projects $0.00 |SDC Study/Projects $0.00
Water Source mpr. $0.00 |Water Source Impr. $0.00
Monthly Accrual Statistics Bsg. Balance Accrued Used/Paid Balance
11/30/2017 12/31/2017
Office Overtime Hours (2-07) 0.00 5.50 5.50 0.00
Field Overtime Hours (2-02) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PTO (3-01) 1313.38 1585.70 31.50 1437.58
Comp Time (8-01/9-02} 85.73 23.63 39.00 70.36

F:oflicefjoy/excel/Financial Reports/Monihly Report Format




EICIDOC==

ENGINEERS JO0INT CONTRACT

Contractor’'s Application for Payment z:._ 1

Application Period:
DOTUMENTS COMMITTEE pplication Perio

Start to 11/30/2017

Application Date:

12/19/2017
To {(Owner}: Seal Rock Water District JFrom {Contractor): Ferguson Enterprises, Inc. Via {Enginger): Clvll West Engineering Services Inc.
Project: AMI Water Metering Contract: Schedule 1
Owners Contract No.: Contractor's Project No,: Engineer's Project No.:
2801-022
Application For Payment
Change Order Summary
lApproved Change Qrders 1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRICE $ 1,479,589.17 v
Number Additions Deductions 2. Net change by Change Orders $ 0.00
3. Current Contract Price (Line 1 & 2) $ 1.479,580.17v"
4. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED TO DATE
{Column F total on Progress Estimates) $ 18,784.00y-
5. RETAINAGE:
a. 5% X Work Completed $ 18,784.00 ./$ 939,204
b. 5% X Stored Material < - $ 0.00
c. Total Retainage (Line 5.3 + Line 5.b) $ 939.20 v
6. AMOUNT ELIGIBLE TO DATE (Line 4 - LIina 5.c) $ 17,844.80
7. LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENTS {Line 6 from prior Application} $ 0.00
TOTALS $0.00 $0.00f B. AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION $ 17,844.80 "
NET CHANGE BY $0.00 9. BALANCE 70 FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGE
CHANGE ORDERS {Column G total on Progress Estimates + Line 5.c above) $ 1,461,744.37 v~
Contractor’s Certification

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following:
{1) AN previcus progress payments recelved from Owner on account of Werk done under the Contract have been

applied on account to discharge Contractor's legltimate obligations incurred fn connection with the Work covered
by pricr Applications for Payment:

{2) Tite to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated In said Work, or otherwise listed in or covered by this
Application for Payment, wili pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all Uens, security Interests, and

encumbrances {except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnitying Owner against any such
Uens, security interest, or encumbrancas); and

{3) All the Wark coverad by this Application for Payment s in accordance with the Contract Documents and is not
defective.

Data:

/2917

Payment of: $ 17,844.80 A
(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount}
* I,
o/ o B B
is recommended by: f o s Lt i T e
" {Engineer) Retrivfeermiwer Pt __ ¢ (Date)
ot e S
Payment of: $ 17,844.80 \

(Line B or other - attach explanation of the other amount)

is approved by:

{Owner) Adam Denlinger-General Manager (Date)

Approved by:

Funding or Financing Entity {if applicable) (Date)

EICDC® C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment
2013 Natfonal Society of Professional Engineers far EICDC. All rights reserved.

Page 1 of 2



Prograss Estimate - Unit Price Work

2013 National Society of Prolessional Engineers for EXCDC. All rights reserved.

EICDC® C-62¢ Contractor's Application for Payment

Page 2 of 2

Contractor’s Application
For (Contract): Saal Rock Watear District - AMI WATER METERING - Schedule £ Applicaton #: 1
Application Period: Start to 11/30/2017 Application Date:  12/19/2017
A B c -] j 3 £ G
Contract Information
em Estimatad Bid Value esumated | RSSO estmated e prast o | o0 | comers | BMaNCE to Finish
fud ftem Ttem Total Vaiue of whﬁ_,_ﬁ Brevicus m.”ﬂ_ﬁ Installed this Pericd | * i nmowoﬁu o HWT?M e ﬂ%u_wa (8-F)
No. Description Quantty Units Unit Price 1tam (%) Applications (C+0)
1 Mobiltzation, Bonds and Insurance 1 LS $ 111,791.00 | 111,781.00 $ L ] = 1% : 3 - 0.00% 111,781.00 |
2 ‘Temporary Controls and Construction
Fadliities 1 LS $ 6742400 | % 67,424 .00 5 = $ = s = ] = 0.00%| & 57,424.00
3 1l N an 1 LS $ 823092001$ 82,392.00 3 = 3 = $ - 3 L] 3.00%| $ §2,392.00
4 |Foundation Stabiltzatien 10 oy ls 5333 ] ¢ 533.30 $ - 3 - ls - 13 . 0.00% 533.30
5 |Aggregate Base/Shoulder 50 Tons | % 3556 | ¢ 1,776.00 $ . $ - 1s - 1s - 0.00%| § 1,778.00 |
& ___|AC Pavement Patch 10 Tons |s 21667 | § 2,166.70 s - $ - 1s - s - 0.00%| ¢ 2,166.70
7__ |Meter Install Typa &
73 |Meter Instaliation Type & - 5/8" x 3/4* 2000 Es |s 23738 | ¢ 474,760.00 $ - s OO X - s = 0.00%| $ 474,760.00 |
7b_ |Meter Instatiation Typs A - 1" 13 B2 ls %618 4,245.93 $ - $ - ts - 1s - 0.00%] § 4,245.93
7c Meter Type A - New 12x20 Meter Box 0 Ea nfalsg = $ = ] = $ = ] = nfal$ -
2 |Meter A= New12x20 T x 4 Ea_ |s 40357 |¢ 1,834.68 $ - $ - 1s - 1s - 0.00%| § 1,934.63
e Meter Type A - Level Existing Meter Box 327 Ea $ 61,11 1% 19,982.97 $ L] ] = $ = 3 = 0.00%| $ 19,982.97
i Meter Type A - New Customer Valve o Ea n/als - $ = 3 = $ = $ - n/s -
79 Meter Type A - Adiust Meter Height 204 Ea $ 131681 ¢ 26,862.72 3 = $ - 3 - $ - 0.00%] S 26,862.72
7h __|Meter Type A - Repair Tracer Wire 1 En_ls 92.89 | & 92.89 $ - ) - s - |s - 0.00%} s 92.89
7 |Metar Type A - MIU Instatiation 2457 Ea $ 14000l & 343,960.00 $ - $ -1 - 13 - 0.00%1 s 342,960.00 |
L Matar Install Tyna 8
ga___|Meter Instaitation Type B - 5/8° x 3/4" 35 g2 |s 1301821¢ 45,562,790 $ - s - s - ls - 0.00%| ¢ 45,563.70
Bh HMeter Installation Type B - 1° 12 Ea__|$ 1391051$ 16,692.60 $ = $ - 5 : s - 0.00%]| § 16,692.60
10 _Ea $ 13573 | § 1,357.30 $ - $ - 1s -l - 0.00%)| ¢ 1,357.30 |
[ Ea $ 483.67 | $ 2,502.02 $ - $ = 3 = 3 - 0.00%] ¢ 2,902.02
12 Ea $ 61.11 |8 733.32 $ - $ = $ = 3 = 0.00%] § 733.32
Bf Me - New er Valve 0 Ea nial$ = 3 = $ = $ = $ = nfals =
10 Ea $ 133.26 /8 1,332.60 $ - $ = $ = 5 = 0.00%]| § 1,332.60 |
1 £ s 9289 ¢ 92,89 $ - $ - 1s - 1s - | ooonls 92,89 |
35 Ea $ 13444 | 5,405.40 3 = $ = $ = $ = 0.00%) $ 5,40%5.40 |
i = 3"
s Ea $ 6028 ls 4,514.20 $ - $ - 1s - 1s - 0.00%| ¢ 4,514.20
[ Ea $ 1505401 ¢ 9,530.40 ] = $ = $ = $ - 0.00%) § 9,530.40
8 Ea | 20855 | ¢ 1,644.48 s - $ - s -_1s - 0.00%] § 1,644.48 |
1] Ea nfals - $ = H . $ - s - nfals -
5 Ea $_ 220444 | § 11,472.20 3 = | ] = $ = E = 0.00%| ¢ 11,472.20
1 Ea $ 9289l s 92.89 $ - $ - 1s - 1s - 2.00%| ¢ 92.89 |
11 Ea $ 203.33 | § 2,.236.63 $ - 3 = 5 - s - 0.00%| $ 2,236.63
1 Ea 5 9289 | § $2.89 $ - ] s % = $ s 0.00%| ¢ 92.89
10b  iMeter D - MIU Enstatlation 4 Ea $ 31667 | § 1,266.68 $ - $ - $ - s = 0.00%! $ 1,265.68
11 Tower Gateway Basestation Collectors 1 LS $ 16000000} ¢ 16 .00 $ = $ O $ = s L) 0.00%] § 160,000.00 |
12 Backhaul Internet Connections 1 LS s 2000001 2,000.00 s 3 $ = k3 = 5 = 0.00%] $ 2,000.00
13 SCADA Datm Link 1] LS nfals L $ . $ - $ - $ - nfals =
14 3 Ea $ 12000 | s 360.00 $ - s - ls - 1s - 0.00%| ¢ 360.00 |
15 AMI Analytical Software 1 LS $ 695087001 ¢ 69,587.00 $ = 027 1§ 1878400 | § = - 18,784.00 26.99%| § 50,803.
16 ndsca) tion and Site Cleanuj 1 LS $ 4777781 4,777.78 S L) $ e $ = $ 0 0.00%} s 4,777.78
Basic 8id Total §_ 1,479,589.17 $ = 5 18,784.00 | & - 5 18,784.00 1.27%1 $ 1.450.805.17
Changs Orders
$ . $ : $ G S = E - 2D0V/O1 | § =
$ = $ - 3 = s - E = SDIV/OL | § -
3 L $ - $ - $ - 3 - sonv/or [ s -
$ - $ - $ - $ . ;] . 2DR/0) b $ -
] - $ - $ b $ = ] - 2OIV/0t] & =
Combined Totals $ 1479,589.17 $ - $ 18.783.00 | £ - s 18,784.00 1.27%| ¢ 1,450,805.17




o

2 FERGUSON' R
WATERWORKS Deliver To: 1500000.00
FERGUSON WATERWORIKS #3011 From: Celeste Moltzan
PO BOX 8474113 Comments:
DALLAS, TX 75284-7411%
Plsase Contact With Questions:
503-240-6747 invoice Number Cusitomer Page
0608961 52403 1
Please refer o Invoice Number when making payment and remit to: TOTAL DUE > 18784.00
FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3011
PO BOX 847411
DALLAS, TX 75284-7411
Soid To: Ship Ta:
SEAL ROCK WATER DISTRICT SEAL ROCK WATER DISTRICT
AMI WATER METERING 1037 NW GREBE STREET
PO BOX 190 AMI WATER METERING
SEAL ROCK, OR 97376 SEAL ROCK, OR 97376
) Ti Cuslomer Sales i
e | ey | doe Order Number Person Job Name nyoice Batch
2622 2622 ORONLY [SOFTWARE & ANALYTICS, PMH AMI WATER METERING 11282017 69603
Ordored | Shipped llem Number Descripilon Unit Price um Amount
> YEAR 1 SFTWRH & ANALYTICS
T T |SP-BSX41XXXXIXXX|ANNUAL ANT SAAS FEE 5K L“ el T deso. B3 9790.000] EA 0750.00
1 7 |SP-SMSSURNISAAGIT|RNI GAAS SETUP FEE R EA B8994.00
[ 0 |SP-EDRNIONSITE | EA 0.05
] 0 |SP-55396383700535A ANAL NHANCED A 5K ANNUAL FEE EA 0.00
i 0 |SP-55396363700521A S TUP FEE EA 0.00
] 0 |SP-SPSSASTANDARI YL GRA 0.00
] 0 |SP-SSATXTMSGS  |A [* NI EA 0.00
1 0 |SSAWTRCF1S SAAS ANNUAL CP FEE 18T 1500 0.00 |
1 0 |SSASUWTRHCP CP SET UPFEE 1X LA 0.00 |
] 0 |SPSSACPOIS BACK OFFICE INTEG 1X EA 0.00 |
7 0 |SP-SPSSA IN_|SENSUS CUSTOMER PORTAL THAINING EA 0.00
] 0 |3P-SSACFTXTMSGS |CUSTOMER PORTAL TEXT MSGS UNLIMITED EA 0.00
SUBTOTAL 15764.00 |
» YEAR 2 SFTWR & ANALYTICS
7 0 |SP-SoXaTXKINIKNX|ANNUAL ANI SAAS FEE 5K EA 0.00 |
1 U |SP-55396363700535A ANALY 1108 ENHANCED A 5K ANNUAL FEE EA 0.00 |
1 0 |SP-GSATXTMSGS  JANALYTICS TEXT M5GS ANNUAL FEE EA 0.00
1 0 |SSAWTRCPIS SAAS ANNUAL CP FEE 15T 1500 EA .00
i 0 |SP-S5ACPTXTMSGS |CUSTOMER PO UNLIMITED EA 0.00
L UNTS ARE DUE AND PAYABLE PER THE CONDITIONS AND TERMS OF THE ORIGINAL INV.
RH gﬁ%%m- To A SERVICE CHARGE AT THE MAXIMUM RATE ALLOWED BY STATE LAW PLUS %?OI%SE'RI‘;I&"'?PAST DN A"?.?JET’?G
CONDITIONS ARE AVALABLE UPON GEGUEGT OR GAN BE 91%%2“0‘&%%%81’%%““&3&3’%5‘&W° condtlionsBala nmi " ©
GOVT BUYERS: ALL ITEMS QUOTED ARE OPEN MARKETUNLESS NOTED OTHERWIS thp:

LEAD LAW WARNING: IT IS ILLEGAL TO INSTALL PRODUCTS THAT ARE NDT "LEAD FHEE“ IN ACCORDANCE WITH US FEDERAL OR

EA
OTHER APPLICABLE LAW IN POTABLE WATER SYSTEMS ANTICIPATED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION. DUCTS Wi
DESCRIPYT{ON ARE NOT LEAD FREE AND |~?AN ONLY BE INSTALLED IN NON-POTABLE APPLICATIONS PEI.?YE% 18 BOEH yF INTHE

RESPONSIBLE FOR PRODUCT SELECTIO!



L:]
SFERGUSON | oo | cowomr | ooe
Ordered | Shippod ftlem Number Deacriplion Unit Price umM Amount
SUBTOTAL 000 |
> YEAR 3 GFTWA & ANALYTICS
1 0 |SP-SoX4TX000XXX|ANNUAL ANI SAAS FEE 5K 10016.620] FA 0.00
7 0 |SP-55356363700 EN E 2170. EA 0.00
1 U |SP-SGATATMSGS  |ANALYIICS TEXT MSGS ANNUAL FEE 3 EA 0.00
] 0 |SSAWTHCPTS S AL CF FEE 15T 1500 6674. EA 0.00
] 0 |SP-SRACPTXTMOGS |CUS TOMER PORTAL TEXT MSGS UNLIMITED 195.000) EA 0.00 |
SUBTOTAL 0.00
> YEAR 4 SETWH & ANALYTICS
] 0 |SP-SSXATX00CKXXX|ANNUAL RNT SAAS FEE 5K 10269.070) EA 0.00
] T |5P-553963037000354] E "9397.970] EA 0.00
1 0 |SP-GGATXTIMSGS  |ANALYTICS TEXT MSGS ANNUAL FEE ] EA 0.00
T 0 [SSAWTACPIS  |GAAS ANNUAL CPFEE 13T 1500 EA .00
] D |SP-GOACFTXIMSGS |GUSTOMER PORTAL TEXT M5GS UNLIMITED 200. EA 0.00
SUBTOTAL 0.00
> YEAR 5 SFTWH & ANALYTICS
7 0 | SP-5SXITXRXXXXX|ANNUAL RNI SAAS FEE 6K 70524.100| EA .00 |
1 0 |SP-5539638370053. 5631.81 0.00
7 T |SP-OCATXIMSGS |ANALYTICS TEXT M3GS ANNUAL FEE 350. EA 0.00
1 0 |SSAWTRCP15 SAAS ANNUAL CP FEE 157 1500 7082.6 EA 0.00
1 0 [SP-SSACPTXTMSGS [CUST A 205, EA Y
SUBTOTAL 0.00
Involce Sub-Totel 18704.00
Tax 0.00
Total Amt 18784.00
TOTAL DUE ~-> 18784.00
ALL ACC uu-rs ARE DUE AND PAYA LE PE -me co:mmons AND TERMS OF THE DRIGINAL mvonce. PAST DUE
ARE SUBJECT TO A SERVICE CHARGE AT TH EF%"%IFA LLOWED BY STATE
ouo%‘ﬁs E'i:as R e O CAN S VIEWED 0N THE WES AT http.IMola F'ED % s AND
GOVT BUYERS: ALL ITEMS QUOTED ARE OPEN MARKETUNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE,
ARNING: rr IS ILLEGAL TO INSTALI.. PRODUCTS THAT ARE NOT "LEAD FREE" IN ACCORDANCE WITH
%%E u}\ IJCAN (N POTABLE WATER SYSTEMS ANTICIPATED FOR HUMAN CONSUM q e Fj?psﬁn'}'u%a
Descmmon ARE N 'r LEAD FREE AND CAN ONLY BE INSTALLED IN NON-POTABLE APPLICATIONS, BUYER IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR PRODUCT SELECTION.

1!



jusba PHASE 3 SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS OR Instruction 1780
3.451M Loan 2,549,045 Grant Modified OR Guide 21
Project Monitaring Report Type of Request ____Final x_Partial Report Number 27
With Exhibit A and Invoices Borrower: SEAL ROCK WATER DISTRICT
Date: 12/1/2017-12/31/2017 Address:  P. O. Box 190 Seal Rock, Oregon 97376
BUDGET ITEMS STATUS OF BUDGET
All entries under column b must PROGRAMS _ FUNCTIONS _ ACTIVITIES
be justified with an attachment. (a) (b} (c) {d) (e) {d)+(e)
All entries under column e must Budgeted Budget Revised Previous This
[be documented with attached invoice. Amounts Change Budget Tot_al Period TOTAL
a. Administrative Expense- Preliminary $5,153 $5,153 $5,153 $5,153
b. Preliminary Engineering- ER/PER $498,108 $498,108 $498,108 $498,108
¢. Geotechnical Studies $0 | $0
d. Land, Structures, Right-of-way $0 $0
e. Civil West Engineering $0 | 30
1) Basic Engineering Srvs $563,763 | ($519,763) $44,000 $44,000 $44,000
2) Additional Services/Inspection $402,688 ($62,099)| $340,589 | $340,589 $340,589
f. Other Engineering $0 $0
1) AMI Engineering Services -Civil West $197,662 $197,662 $152,191 $152,191
2) Additional Services $0 $0
0. Interest & fees (interim financing) $210,000 | ($152,807) $57,193 $57,193 $57,193
fh. Legal/Administration $201,344 ($1 55,153) $46,191 | $41,160 $41,160
i. Contingencies $595,375 | ($510,030) $85,345 $0 $0
j. Equipment $395,000 | ($385,270) $9,730 $9,730 | $9,730
k. Demolition/Removal $365,000 | ($365,000) $0 |
l. Site Work $369,600 | ($369,600) $0 |
m. Construction Cost : $2,897,275 $365,518 $0 $0
1) Sched: 1 ($32,322)| $960,871 | $960,871 $960,871
2) Sched: 2 ($26,111)| $2,243,489 | $2,243,489 | - $2,243, 489
3) Other: B Creek-Electrical Work PUD $3,113 $3,113 $3,113 $3,113
4) Other:SCADA-The Automation Group $29,112 $29,112 $29,112 $29,112
5) AMI Project $1,479,489 | $1,479,489 | %0 | $17,845 $17,845
n. TOTAL PROJECT COST $6,000,045 $0 | $6,000,045 | $4,384,709 | $17,845 | $4,384,709
0. Funding Allocation
1) Program Income= INTEREST $0 $0 $0
2) Rural Development Loan | $3,451,000 $3,451,000 | $3,451,000 $3,451,000
3) Rural Development Grant $2,549,045 $2,549,045 $933,709 | $17,845 $951,554
4) Other: DISTRICT CONTRIBUTION $0 $0 $0
5) Other:interim Financing Loan $3,451,000 $3,451,000 | $3,451,000 $3,451,000
p. Total Project Funding (=line 1) $6,000,045 $6,000,045 | $4,384,709 | $17,845 | $4,402,554
a. Percentage of Completion 73.08% 73.38%)
5. CERTIFICATION

I certify that; to the best of my knowledge and belief, the billed costs or disbursements shown are in accordance with the terms
of the project and that an tnspectlon has been pedormed and all work is in accmdance with the terms of the cunslructlon conlract

L

Signature of Authorized Certifying Official: Date Submmed

BORROWER:

Telephone:
541-563-3529

Typed or Printed Name and Title:

Adam Denlinger, General Manager

6. RURAL DEVELOPMENT ACCEPTANCE

This form and attachments have been reviewed and are accepted by Rural Development, unless otherwise noted. This

Ireview and acceplance by Rural Development does not attest to the correctness of the amounts, the quantilies shown,
or that the work has been performed under the terms of the agreements or contracls.

Signature of Authorized Certifying Official: Date Submitted:

RURAL DEVELOPMENT

Telephone:

Typed or Printed Name and Title:
JHolly Halligan, USDA Area Specialisi




%
D PO Box 190 - 1037 NW Grebe Street - Seal Rock, Oregon 97376
> i Phone: 541.563.3529 - FAX 541.563.4246 - Emalfl: info@srwd.org

Sedl'Rock Water: District

General Manager’s Report:
Board Meeting January 11, 2018

This report is an executive summary provided with this Board agenda to Commissioners with recommended

actions if any. Detailed information, staff reports, and supporting materials are provided within the full agenda
packet.

¢  PHAsE-3 USDA-RD GRANT FunNDED AMI PROJECT:

After experiencing some project delay due to permitting the
contractor is now beginning the process of system wide
replacement of meters. Installation of communication towers
and integration equipment at both tank sites was completed in
late December.

District customers can expect to be notified when their meter is
scheduled to be replaced. A brief disruption in service will occur
as individual meters are replaced, this typically takes 15-minutes
or less. Our community’s drinking water system will remain safe
throughout the project. AMI installation is a $1.5 million-dollar
project, fully funded through a grant provided by the United
States Department of Agriculture Rural Development (USDA-RD)
through its Water and Waste Disposal Loan and Grant Program.

LosT CReek AMI COMMUNICATION TOWER!

e  PHASE-4 SOURCE WATER PROJECT:

District staff are working cooperatively with representatives from USDA-RD and Business Oregon
Infrastructure Finance Authority (IFA) to provide additional details and certifications related to Phase-IV
improvements in an effort to meet eligibility requirements for project funding as soon as possible. On
December 1% District staff and engineer met with Business Oregon IFA Board to present the District’s Phase-
IV Beaver Creek source water improvements project. As a result, District staff received preliminary approval
for project funding in the amount of $3,481,000.00. IFA funding package includes a loan in the amount of
$2,451,000.00 at 1% for 30-years, and $1,030,000.00 in forgivable loan {grant).

In early December District staff and engineer met with the State Engineer / State Environmental Coordinator
for USDA-RD to discuss elements of the District’s Preliminary Engineering Report (PER) for Phase-IV source
water improvements and the District’s application for funding. District staff and engineer are working with
USDA-RD representatives to qualify funding for Phase-IV improvements.

Seal Rock Water District is an Equal Opportunity Service Provider and Employer.
Adam Denlinger, General Manager
adenlinger@srwd.org
www srwd ofg



Site preparation at the proposed Water Treatment Facility located at the Makai Tank Site began with the lq‘
demolition of the 1MG decommissioned concrete storage tank. Seal Rock Water District crews begin to
demolish a prestressed concrete water storage tank east of the Makai Community located on District owned
property on January 5t

The Makai Reservoir is a 1 -million gallon prestressed concrete reservoir that was constructed in the 1970's.
Due to the type of construction used at the time it is cost prohibitive to rehab the tank to today’s seismic
requirements. Therefore, the tank is being removed to make room for proposed future improvements.

OTHER NOTABLE ACTIVITIES FOR THE MONTHS OF DECEMBER/.IANUARY INCLUDE:

o Attended weekly meetings with engineers and contractor to discuss Phase-3 schedule for AMI
improvements.

o Facilitated District personnel staff/safety meeting.

o Met with engineer and representatives from USDA-RD to discuss Phase-IV Preliminary Engineering
Report and Environmental Report.

o District was awarded safety and security grant through SDIS.

o Attended Mid-Coast Integrated Water Resources Planning meetings.

o Review and Complete Sections of the Management, Discussion and Analysis memo included with the
annual audit report.

adenlinger@srwd.org



ﬂ‘l-'.-_.rb:._......; L ;‘g

\/ DEC 28

B Lecembr2e 2017
(e s e/ 5029000 /
awn b Lo




/2 %mjémw?/%
M&OM %\er /\vé

%ﬁdmxﬂxm ,ALZ/Q 67 o678
EZMZ/@_@ﬂwaO%,MJ& oy 4

MMJJ;/‘Y m;ﬂ’,gmg)}‘m;m \[47!/.-!’% Il/n A !;j%nm A



o el
,ﬂm :%g ﬁw:f/ ” e /«/7‘/!%

1ty QK8 /?-LQf

(c& I’ i

/ %%2%}0&% ; fﬂ—ﬁ;
»é/aﬂm cﬁa 24 2017 )12l s
/ wf'a,z O(j‘ agi;i#

U1 B pnlaternize i) 4 j

ﬁmﬂ&%
flfvf/m /S % @W’Mﬁ/@/ R
M&%wﬂrj@/ﬁ/ Y/ thcmzéé

Q’&;M:ﬁ @ WG PR 7

Yreat N
m%ﬁl&, 00 67, J'L%awf

A2/94°7 4G /7 (’)lp.a,u/)afﬁg -, ey

Wl



|2

PO Box 190 - 1037 NW Grebe Street — Seal Rock, Oregon 97376
Phone: 541.563.3529 — Fax 541.563.4246 ~ Email: info@srwd.org

~ Seal Rock Water District

Date: December 29, 2017

To:  LauraE. Lively
221 SE 143" Street
PO Box 1464
Newport OR. 87365

From: Seal Rock Water District
Re:  Leak Adjustment Request —letter dated December 22, 2017
Dear Laura,

The District would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your letter dated December 22, 2017
requesting consideration for a one-time leak adjustment. District policy supports approval for leak adjustment
providing certain conditions are met to include but not limited to the following:

Section-2: A leok is defined as water loss due to an unanticipated failure of plumbing downstream of the
service meter, up to and including fixtures associated with the delivery of water to the property.

While any water loss is unfortunate, circumstances included with your request do not qualify for a leak
adjustment as outlined in the policy. As a result, authorization to grant a leak adjustment cannot be
approved. The attached policy provides an opportunity {Section-7) for you to approach the District Board of
Commissioners with a request to appeal this decision. Please be advised the next SRWD Board of
Commissioners meeting is scheduled for January 11, 2018 at 4:00 pm. Provisions of Section-7 require that the
customer appeal the decision in a letter to the Board, and if possible, be present at the meeting to respond to
questions. Being sensitive to conditions provided in the December 22, 2017 letter, if you are unable to attend
the Board meeting, District staff will be happy to present your request to the Board.

Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions.

Regards,

Adam Denlinger
General Manager

cc SRWD Board of Commissioners
Joy King, SRWD Office Manager
Brendi Hargrove, Utility Billing Clerk



Appointed/Reappointed Budget Committee Members (3 YEARS TERM)

NAME DATE APPOINTED

(1) Deanna Gravelle Reappointed Jan 2017
233 SE 123" St

South Beach, OR 97366

P.O. Box 203

Newport OR 97365

(2) James Senn Reappointed Jan 2016
8450 SW Marine View St
South Beach Oregon 97366

(3) Barry Compton Reappointed Jan 2016
7534 S. Coast Hwy

South Beach OR 97366

(4) Vacant

(5) Barbara Flewellyn
13705 NW Alika Dr.
Seal Rock OR 97376

Reappointed Jan 2016

fofficeyjoy\ WinWord\Budget\Member - Listing & Memas

TERM

(FY 13-14 Budget) June 2017
(FY 14-15 Budget) June 2018
(FY 15-16 Budget) June 2019
(FY 16-17 Budget) June 2020

el e

(FY 16-17 Budget) June 2016
(FY 17-18 Budget) June 2017
(FY 18-19 Budget) June 2018
(FY 19-20 Budget) June 2019

e e S e

(FY 16-17 Budget) June 2016
(FY 17-18 Budget) June 2017
(FY 18-19 Budget) June 2018
(FY 19-20 Budget) June 2019

B W —

Expires (FY 19-20 Budget) June 2019

1. (FY 16-17 Budget) June 2016
2. (FY 17-18 Budget) June 2017
3. (FY 18-19 Budget) June 2018
4. (FY 19-20 Budget) June 2019



)

PO Box 190 - 1037 NW Grebe Street - Seal Rock, Oregon 97376

Seal Rock Water. District

Phone: 541.563.3529 - FAX 541.563.4246 - Email: info@srwd.org

Clerk

Proposed
Budget Calendar
2018-19

# | Description Schedule Dates
1 | Appoint Budget Officer January Regular Board Meeting Jan. 11, 2018
2 | Appoint/Reappoint Budget Committee lanuary Regular Board Meeting Jan. 11, 2018
3 | Publish 1st Notice of budget meeting No more than 30 days before the meeting | Mar. 30, 2018
4 | Publish 2nd Notice of budget meeting No less than 5 days before the meeting Apr. 11, 2018
5 | *Budget Committee Meets for the first time | 3rd Thursday in April Apr. 19, 2018
6 | Publish Notice/Summary Budget Hearing S to 30 days before Hearing Apr. 27, 2018
7 | Budget Hearing/determine Tax Levy May Regular Board Meeting May 10, 2018
8 | Consider Resolutions to: June Regular Board Meeting or special June 10, 2018

¢ Adopt budget meeting but before June 30th

s Make appropriations

e Levy taxes by fund
9 | Submit tax certification to Assessor Office By July 15th {date set by law) July 6, 2018
10 | Submit copy of complete budget to County | By September 30 July 6, 2018

*Additional meetings can be held if the budget is not approved by the Budget Committee on April 19, 2018

Adam Denbinger. General Manager
adenhinger@sowd.org

waww srwd org



o JEGEIWER
S ‘ D ‘ l ‘ S Special Districts DEC 2 1 2007 20)
Insurance Services

—_ — LILITTTIN

December 15, 2017

Adam Denlinger

Seal Rock Water District
1037 NW Grebe Street
Seal Rock OR 97376

Subject: SDIS Safety & Security Matching Grant
Congratulations!

Your request for the 2018 SDIS Safety & Security Grant has been reviewed and your district has
been awarded $3,000 in grant funds. Please read the enclosed acknowledgement form and do the
following:

O Check the appropriate box
0O Sign the form

1 Return the completed form to SDAO by mail, fax, ar email:

Sandy Galaway
PO Box 12613
Salem, Oregon 97309
Direct Dial: 503-375-8891
Fax: 503-371-4781

Email: spalaway@sdao.com

Funds will be disbursed upon our receipt of your completed acknowledgement form. Thank you for
being a member of SDIS and for participating in our matching safety and security grant program. If
you have any questions, please contact me at the numbers/email listed above.

Sincerely,
andy Galdway i
AD M I HIYSYE HED By 5 R EC 1 & L DiIsStITRICUUS A S S OCILATIOMHN 0O F O HE G OH

vur 0ifitE PO Box 12613 | Salern Oregon 97309 0613 | ru3nt 503 371 8667 | muree 1 BOO 285 5461 | far 503.374-47841 | funt sdao@sdao com

vivww 5030 com

J



Decernber 28, 2017

John Garcia, Board President

¢/0 Adam Denlinger, General Manager
Seal Rock Waler District

PO Box 190

Seal Rock, OR 97376

RE. Project Closeout for Safe Drinking Water Revolving Loan Fund, Seal Rock Water
District - Preliminary Designs (Phase |V Conceptual Design), Project Number S16002

Dear Mr. Garcia:

Thank you for your recent submission of the Project Completion Report for the above
referenced project. We have determined that the project is complete and the terms and
conditions related to project completion have been met, including the conditions to receive
Principal Forgiveness. This letter signifies that the project has been formally closed, and
the Principal Forgiveness portion of the Loan has been forgiven/discharged. We are pleased
to have been a part of your project, which has been successful in strengthening the local
economy.

Should you have any questions or need further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact
your Regional Project Manager, Michelle Bilberry, at (503) 985-0142 or
michelle bilherry@ioregon gov

Sincerely,

%/ / /)-o;ru- 7 Pasertjves Xl

Gor AAober.
Robert Ault, Business & Commumly Development Manager
Business Oregon

cc Melissa Murphy, Business Oregon - Regional Development Officer
File

775 Summer St NE, Ste 201 - Salem, OR 97301 - 503 986-0123 . fax 503-581 5115 - www oregondbiz com



